i OFFEROR_TC COMPLETE BLDCKS 12,

23, 24,& 30

e n D

SEE SCHEDULE ]

ETE I

17, ] 1
) 2, CONTRACT NG, 13. AWARD/EFFECTIVE DATE } 4, ORDER NUMRER ] 5. SOLICITATION NUMBER] 6. SOLICTTATION]
3 ] ] ] 1 ISSUE DATE |
1 SBOEPYIEDASS4 i 99 DEC 18 ] Q2E8 ) 1 1
7. FOR SOLICITATICON]a. NAME )b. TELEPHONE NUMBER 18. OFFER DUE 1
INFORMATION CALL 1 1 ] DATE/LOCAL TIME]
1 1 1 }

%. ISSUED BY ] FRY1g1 10. THIS ACQUISITION IS ]1l.DELIVERY FOR FOB]12. DISCOUNT TERMS

DIRECTORATE OF CONTRACTING
32 N WOLFE AVE AFFTC/PK
EDWARDS AFB CA 93524-6351

LESLEY ERVARN PKAR 661 2777786

1 _1UNRESTRICTED )DESTTINATION UNLESS ]

] 1SET ASIDE @@@g@y FOR]BLOCK IS MARKED ] .4 ¥ PP DAYS

- £] SMALL RUSINESE ] ] }SEE SCHEDULE ] NET 3§
1 ] SMALL DISADV BUS] ] J13a. THIS CONTRACT IS A RATED ORDER
1] 8m) | UNDER DEAS {15 CFR 700}

S5IC: ]13b. RATING ABA

114. METHOD OF SOLICITATION
11 1 RFQ ] ] 1FB 1 1 RFP

15. DELIVER TO
FUELS MANAGEMENT OFFICER
MRK FOR: FP28@5 SPOE@f 9BD45840Q2BRB
MARK FOR FP28PLSPEcf@IsD4A5SE4
M/F SEE SCHEDULE EAFB CA 93524-657f

] FPasps

16. ADMINISTERED BY ]

]

1

1

1

1

1

]

1 SIZE STANDARD:
1

1

1

1 SEE BLOCK 9
1

1

17a.CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR CODE ] P19F358 ] FACILITY CODE ]

ag6-7
EAGLE AVIATION INC

KALISPELL MT 58901-75§1

55-2512

j18a. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY
1 DFAS-SE OPERATING LOCATION EFT: T
] MRK FOR: FP28#S SPOGJE 98D45B84Q2R8

1 1111 E MILL STREET
]

1

SAN BERNARDINO, CA 924p8-1€21

1

1F7228¢

17b. CHECK IF REMITTANCE IS DIFFERENT AND PUT SUCH
ADDRESS IN OFFER

118k, SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN BLOCK 18a UNLESS BLOCK
] BELOW IS CHECKED ] ]SEE ADDENDUM
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19, ] 20. 1 21. 1 22.1 23. 1 24 .
ITEM NG, ] SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES/SERVICES ] QUANTITY ] UNIT ] UNIT PRICE 1 AMCOUNT
SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE(S)
ITEMS: 1
DRLIVER TC FOB POINT BY: 99 DEC 31
45 . ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 126, TOTAL BWARD AMOUNT (Lor Govt. Use Only)
98X493F.FCPL 61 672399 ] 8216.52
1
]_] 27a. SOLICITATION INCORDPORATES BY REFERENCE FAR 52.212-1, 52,212-4, 53.212-32 and 52,212-5 ARE ATTACHED. ADDENDA ]_]ARE

27b. CONTRACT/PURCHASE ORDER INCORPORATES BY REFEFENCE

1.1

FAR 52.212-4.FAR 52.212-5 is attached ADDENDA ] | ARE
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ARE MNOT ATTACHED]

CORRECT FOR

1

1
1 1 ] ARE NOT ATTACHED ]
128. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DGCUMENT AND RETURN COPTES TO 129. AWARD OF CONTRACT: REFERENCE @gT@225 1
]]_J ISESUING OFFICE. CONTRACTOR AGREES T FURNISH AND DELIVER ALL ITEME SET 3:_}_ OFFER DATED . YOUR OFFER ON ]
FORTH OR OTHERWISE IDENTIFIED ABOVE AND ON ANY ADDITIONAL SHEETS SUBJECT TO ] SOLTCITATION (BLOCK 5), INCLUDING ANY ]
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED HEREIN. 1 ADDITICNS OR CHANGES WHICH ARE SET FORTH
] HEREIN, IS ACCEPTED AS TO ITEMS: ]
30a.SIGNATURE OF OFFEROR/CONTRACTOR 13la. UNITED ST AMERICA {SIGNATUR] CONTRACTING OFFICER}
] ' ]
]
1 Lo G zﬂz:'ff_. > 1
30b.NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER(TYPE OR PRINT) ]30¢,DATE SIGNED]31b. d% CONTRACTING OFFICER (Tg!%/PRINT) 131c.DATE SIGNED]
] 1 J 1
1 ] &16&?? é:{i)é‘? £S ?/4/_&0/ é? ]
32a, QUANTITY IN COLUMN 21 HAS BEEN 133 .SHIP NUMBER 34. VOUCHER NUMBER 135 . AMOUNT VERIFIED]
]
]

RECEIVED ) ] INZPECTED ]| ] ACCEFTED AND COHFORM3 TO THE

CONTRACT, EXCEPT AS NOTED

1

1
) 1
1
)

32b. SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED GOVT. REFPRESENTATIVE ]32cC.DATE

1_]PARTIAL ] ]FINAL ]
136 PAYMENT _ . 137. CHECK NUMBER
] 11 COMPLETE ] ] PBARTIAL ] 1 FINAL 1

1
]
]
}
1 128 /R ACCOIINT NUMRER ]39 /R VOTICHER NIIMRERI40 PATD BY 1
] 1 ) 1 1
] ] i 1 ]
l4a2a.RECEIVED BY (PRINT) 1 )
] 1 1
41a.] CERTIFY THIS ACCOUNT IS CORRECT AND PROPER FOR PAYMENT] ] 1
]42b .RECEIVED AT (LOCATION} i ]
41b. SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF CERTIFYING CFFICER |41c.DATE | ]

] ] ] )
| ]4Z2C . DATE RKCTLD YY/MM/UD ]42Q.TUTRL CONTAINEES ] ]
] 1 I ] 1
] | 1 ] ]

BITTHARTZFT TAB TOACAT. REDRATITT T AN STANTRRT RORM 1449 (RREV A T Dyvacr~yihad by ACA.TAD fARMEDY £3 21Y



98D45840Q2B8 fg2
EAGLE AVIATION INC

ITEM NO SUFPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
Fa91  914pppdggp1es FP28J5914272R8 7849 aL 1.4534 B216.52
PRI: #5
*ktrw DOTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS MATERIAL *Hkx¥
DL-2, DIESEL FUEL #2 THIS ORDER WAS PLACED BY THE FUELS VARTATICHN 14%
THIS ORDER IS FOR DELIVERY TO BLDG 4925 MANAGEMENT OFFICE. THIS ORDER IS FOR

ON 13 DEC 99, ITEM NO. 791-139, CALL NO. BAYMENT PURPOSES ONLY.
Z2B&. THE ORDER INCLUDES TAXES OF .244.

FAR 52.211-16, VARIATION IN QUANTITIES (APR 1984}

{A) A VARIATION IN QUANTITY OF ANY ITEM CALLED FOR BY THIS
CONTRACT WILL HOT BE ACCEPTED UNLESS THE VARTATION HAS BEEN
PRIIGRNR RY CONDTTTOANS OF TOANTHG, SHTPRTNR, 0OR PACKTNG, OR
ALLOWANCES IN MANUFACTURING PROCESS, AND THEN ONLY TC THE EXTENT,
IF ANY, SPECIFIED IN (B} BELOW:

(B) THE PERMISSIBLE VARIATION SHALL BE LIMITED TO: {SEE
ITEM DESCEIPTION) .

{ END PAGE }



